
Email: committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk
Direct line: 01403 215465

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   Horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive – Tom Crowley

222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

1

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday, 23rd January, 2017 at 10.00 am
Cowdray Room, Parkside, Chartway, Horsham

Councillors:

Roger Clarke
Karen Burgess

Mike Morgan
Kate Rowbottom

You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business

Agenda

Page No.

1.  Election of Chairman for the meeting

2.  Apologies for absence

3.  Declarations of Members' Interests
To receive any declarations of interest from Members of the Committee

4.  Announcements
To receive any announcements from the Chairman of the Committee or the 
Chief Executive

5.  Application for Consideration 3 - 58

To consider an application to vary a Premises Licence, under Section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, in respect of Roffey Park Services Ltd, Roffey Park 
Institute, Forest Road, Colgate 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to Licensing Sub Committee 

Date of Meeting: 23rd January 2017
By Chris Boyle, Licensing Officer
DECISION REQUIRED

Not Exempt 

Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence under Section 34 of 
the Licensing Act 2003           

Executive Summary
On the 28th November 2016 the applicant, Nigel Dean on behalf of Roffey Park Services 
Limited submitted an application to vary an existing premises licence in respect of Roffey 
Park Institute, Forest Road, Colgate, West Sussex, RH12 4TB.

The application seeks to amend the following operating condition that is attached to the 
existing premises licence granted the 14th February 2011: 

From: 
Sources of noise from music, singing or speech, whether amplified or otherwise must be 
barely audible outside noise sensitive premises such that it is inaudible inside noise 
sensitive premises between the hours of 22.00 and 07.00.   This must take into account 
the periodic opening of the front door after 22.00 to allow patrons to enter and exit the 
premises for smoking.  All other doors and windows should remain closed after 22.00 
unless in the event of an emergency.

To: 
Sources of noise from music, singing or speech, whether amplified or otherwise must be 
barely audible outside noise sensitive premises such that it is inaudible inside noise 
sensitive premises between the hours of 00.00 and 07.00.   This must take into account 
the periodic opening of the front door after 00.00 to allow patrons to enter and exit the 
premises for smoking.  All other doors and windows should remain closed after 00.00 
unless in the event of an emergency.

The application also includes the following proposal:

Moving the designated area for private functions from the restaurant area to the lower 
lounge area in order to distance those functions from the Roffey Park Institute boundaries 
and from the neighbouring properties 

Recommendations
The Sub- Committee is recommended:

To determine the application for the grant of a full variation to a premises licence.

Reasons for Recommendations

The Sub-Committee is required to make a decision under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Background Papers

1. Premises Application
2. Current Licence (granted 14th February 2011)
3. Site plan
4. Representation from Environmental Health and Licensing
5. Representation from Colgate Parish Council
6. Representations from members of the public.

Wards affected: 

Forest

Contact: 

Chris Boyle, Licensing Officer, extension 5578

Page 4



Background Information

1 Introduction and Background

1.1 For the Sub-Committee to determine the application for a grant of a full variation to 
an existing premises licence

1.2 At present Roffey Park Institute benefits from a premises licence that was granted 
on the 14th February 2011 to Roffey Park Services Limited as the applicant and 
premises licence holder

The granting of the above mentioned premises licence allows the following 
licensable activities to take place:

Premises open to the public:
Monday to Sunday 24 hours per day

Sale and supply of alcohol by retail for consumption on the premises only:
Sunday to Thursday Inclusive ~ 09:00 - 00:30hrs
Friday and Saturday ~ 09:00 - 01:00hrs

A performance of dance, A performance of live music, Any playing of 
recorded music, Provision of facilities for Dancing and Making Music
Monday to Thursday inclusive 11:00 - 00:00hrs
Friday to Sunday inclusive 11:00 - 00:30hrs

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 02:00hrs

2 Relevant Council policy

2.1 Statement of Licensing Policy dated January 2014

3 Details

3.1 Roffey Park Institute is run as a not for profit charitable education trust that offers 
residential training to companies and individuals and the premises are not open to 
the general public for casual visits but for those attending pre-arranged events such 
as staff training, company parties and  pre-arranged private celebrations such as 
weddings.  
The Roffey Park Institute is located on the Forest Road, Colgate in a rural village 
location with a number of residential premises that share a boundary with a number 
of further residential premises being built in the vicinity.
The premises consists of bar / lounge area and a restaurant with full catering 
facilities with 65 bedrooms and 20 meeting rooms as detailed on the plan attached 
to this report (Appendix 1) 

Page 5



3.2 On the 28th November 2016 an application was submitted to amend the following 
operating condition that is attached to the existing premises licence granted the 14th 
February 2011: 

From: 
Sources of noise from music, singing or speech, whether amplified or otherwise 
must be barely audible outside noise sensitive premises such that it is inaudible 
inside noise sensitive premises between the hours of 22.00 and 07.00.   This must 
take into account the periodic opening of the front door after 22.00 to allow patrons 
to enter and exit the premises for smoking.  All other doors and windows should 
remain closed after 22.00 unless in the event of an emergency.

To: 
Sources of noise from music, singing or speech, whether amplified or otherwise 
must be barely audible outside noise sensitive premises such that it is inaudible 
inside noise sensitive premises between the hours of 00.00 and 07.00.   This must 
take into account the periodic opening of the front door after 00.00 to allow patrons 
to enter and exit the premises for smoking.  All other doors and windows should 
remain closed after 00.00 unless in the event of an emergency.

The application also includes the following proposal:

Moving the designated area for private functions from the restaurant area to the 
lower lounge area in order to distance those functions from the Roffey Park Institute 
boundaries and from the neighbouring properties

4 Next Steps

The Licensing Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives.

4.2 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also required to have regard to 
Guidance issued under the Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 (as amended) and the 
Council’s own Licensing Policy

4.3 The Sub-Committee must take one of the following steps as it considers necessary 
for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives:

 To permit the grant of the application  
 To reject the grant of the application in whole or in part
 To modify the conditions of the licence as they relate to the application
 To exclude a licensable activity from the licence

4.4 The Sub Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do 
so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the four licensing objectives.

Page 6



5 Outcome of Consultations

5.1 The application was advertised in the local newspaper covering the area. Blue A4 
Notices were also displayed on site and the application was advertised on Horsham 
District Council’s website in accordance with the Statutory Requirements under the 
Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 A copy of the application was served on all statutory Consultees in accordance with 
the provisions contained within the Licensing Act 2003 and its associated 
regulations. 

5.3 Responsible Authority Representation.  

5.3.1 Local Licensing Authority – Environmental Health and Licensing (Appendix 2)

5.3.2 Sussex Police – No Objection

5.3.3 West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service – No Objection

5.3.4 Public Health – No Objection

5.3.5 Health & Safety Executive – No Objection

5.3.6  Trading Standards – No Representation 

5.3.7 Local Planning Authority – No Objection

5.4 Representation from Colgate Parish Council (Appendix 3)

5.5 Representations from members of the Public (Appendix 4)

During the twenty eight (28) day consultation period a total of eight (8) relevant 
representations against the grant of the application were received by Horsham 
Districts Councils Licensing Department stating that the application had failed to 
address the four licensing objectives but mainly The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

6 Other Courses of Action Considered but Rejected

6.1 None

7 Resource Consequences

7.1 None

8 Legal Consequences

8.1 The Council has a duty to determine the application under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 7



9 Risk Assessment

9.1 This application does not relate to any of the specific risks on the Corporate Risk 
Register.

10 Other Considerations

10.1 The Sub-Committee are to determine the application under the following four 
licensing objectives. 

 The prevention of crime and disorder.
 The prevention of public nuisance.
 The protection of children from harm.
 Public Safety.

10.2 The operation of the Licensing Sub-Committee is a quasi-judicial function and as 
such particular regard is to be had to Article 6 ‘the right to a fair trial’.

Page 8



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 9



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 10



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 11



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 12



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 13



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 14



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 15



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 16



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 17



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 18



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 19



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 20



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 21



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 22



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 23



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 24



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 25



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENSE

Page 26



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

Part A
Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence

Horsham District Council
working in partnership to secure a better quality of life for all

Public Health and Licensing, Park House, North Street,
Horsham, West Sussex. RH12 1RL

01403 215402

Premises Licence Number LI/10/0681/PREM

Part 1 – Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post 
Town, Post Code

Roffey Park Institute
Forest Road

Colgate
West Sussex

RH12 4TB

01293 851644

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

A performance of dance, A performance of live music, Any playing of recorded music, 
Provision of facilities for Dancing and Making Music, the Sale by Retail of Alcohol and 
the provision of Late Night Refreshment

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

ENTERTAINMENT
Monday to Thursday inclusive 11:00 - 00:00hrs

Friday to Sunday inclusive  11:00 - 00:30hrs

THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Everyday ~ 23:00 - 02:00hrs

THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL
Sunday to Thursday Inclusive ~ 09:00 - 00:30hrs

Friday and Saturday ~ 09:00 - 01:00hrs

Both Indoors and Outdoors ~ Outdoors only between 11:00 – 22:00hrs

Page 27



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

The opening hours of the premises

Twenty four hours per day each and every day of the year

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:

For Consumption On The Premises Only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Roffey Park Services Ltd
Roffey Park Institute

Forest Road
Colgate

West Sussex
RH12 4TB

01293 851644

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

5025908

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Mr Nigel Philip Dean
The Shambles

18 Newick Drive
Newick

East Sussex
BN8 4PA

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: LN 201000330 
Licensing Authority:     Lewes District Council

Note

This licence is issued pursuant to the legislation/regulations specified in it only and does not constitute a 
licence/approval/consent for any other purpose whatsoever, including other legislation, etc., administered by Horsham 
District Council.

The recipient of this licence is responsible for ensuring that all necessary licences/ approvals/consents/planning 
permissions, etc., are obtained and the grant of this licence does not constitute a representation that any necessary 
licences/approvals/consents/planning permissions, etc., will be granted, because each application must be considered 
separately.

Page 28



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

Annex 1 

Mandatory Conditions
All Premises Licence authorising supply of alcohol

The licence is granted subject to the Mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol as set out in the 
Licensing Act 2003 as amended by the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) 
Order 2010 and Order 2014.

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence –

(a) At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises 
Licence; or

(b) At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or 
his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a person 
who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the 
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to –

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness 
in any favourable manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where 
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Page 29



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply 
of alcohol.
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on 
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth 
and either:-

(a) a holographic mark or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that –

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures –

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 –

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula –

P = D + (DxV)

Page 30



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

Where –

(i)P is the permitted price

(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on 
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added 
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence –

(i) The holder of the premises licence

(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph 
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the 
nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) 
of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on 
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day.

If the Premises Licence allows Exhibition of Films

1.Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition 
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with 
this section.

2.Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, 
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.

3.Where

(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

Page 31



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection 
applies to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that 
licensing authority.

4.In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and “film classification body” means 
the person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 
1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

If the Premises Licence has conditions in respect of Door Supervision except theatres, 
cinemas, bingo halls and casinos

1.Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals 
must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

2.But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

(b) in respect of premises in relation to:

(i)   any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used 
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays 
or films or under a gaming licence), or

(ii)  any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations 
under that Act.

3.For the purposes of this section:

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, 
and, which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it 
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 32



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

General Licensing Objectives

See below

Prevention of crime and disorder objectives

All bottles and glasses will be cleared at the end of the event so as to ensure that they are 
not removed from the premises.

We will display Information about responsible drinking, including unit levels and the risks 
of drink driving.

Public safety objectives

Details of local taxi firms will be available at reception

Prevention of public nuisance objectives

Notices will be displayed on the premises asking patrons to respect the neighbours and to 
leave quietly.

Protection of children from harm

Children will only be permitted on site when accompanied by a parent, guardian or 
appropriate responsible adult.

Page 33



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

Amendments to operating schedule agreed following consultation with the Sussex Police:

 The CCTV system installed throughout the site shall be fully maintained and operated in 
accordance with police recommendations to a standard acceptable to Sussex Police, while 
the premises licence is in operation. 

 It is the responsibility of the Premises and Security Manager to ensure that images shall be 
retained for a minimum of 28 days and except for mechanical breakdown beyond the 
control of the proprietor, shall be made available to the police upon request. Any 
breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police as soon as possible & remedied 
as soon as practicable. 

 During events, there will be a designated member of staff appointed to collect empty 
glasses.

 All new staff shall be trained regarding the sale of alcohol prior to making said sales, and 
trained on a minimum of a 6 monthly basis thereafter. All training shall be recorded and 
made available for inspection by Sussex police and Horsham District Council licensing 
officers. Staff shall be made aware of the conditions of this licence.

Amendments to operating schedule agreed following consultation with the Environmental Health:

 Sources of noise from music, singing or speech, whether amplified or otherwise must be 
barely audible outside noise sensitive premises such that it is inaudible inside noise 
sensitive premises between the hours of 22.00 and 07.00.   This must take into account the 
periodic opening of the front door after 22.00 to allow patrons to enter and exit the 
premises for smoking.  All other doors and windows should remain closed after 22.00 
unless in the event of an emergency.

 The use of the marquee is limited to dining purposes only and that no activities involving 
noise from music or singing, whether amplified or otherwise are undertaken at any time.

 There shall be no external sources of music or singing, whether amplified or otherwise.

 Signage should be displayed in a prominent position in external areas requesting patrons 
to be considerate to neighbours by keeping noise to a minimum.

 Suitable waste receptacles and ashtrays should be provided at external smoking areas 
which must be regularly emptied and kept clean.  The business operator should ensure 
that the external areas are kept clean and tidy at all times.

Page 34



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

 No external lighting or heating appliances should be installed without the prior consent of 
this department for health & safety and nuisance purposes.  

 An effective management system shall be put into operation to monitor, supervise and 
control patrons while using the external areas.  The management system must be effective 
to control noisy and anti-social behaviour.

Page 35



Premises Licence dated 14th February 2011

Paper certified as sustainable by an independent global forest certification organisation

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not Applicable

Signed by Head of Public Health and Licensing Date

08.04.2015

Determined/Issued

14 February 2011

Page 36



P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Boyle, Licensing Officer 

Date:  2nd November 2016

Application to Vary a Premises Licence Section 34 Licensing Act 2003
Roffey Park Institute, Forest Road, Colgate, RH12 4TB

This Department has serious concerns regarding the proposed variation to change the 
condition relating to sources of noise from music, singing or speech whether amplified or 
otherwise must be barely audible outside noise sensitive premises so that it is inaudible inside 
noise sensitive premises between the hours of 22.00 to 07.00, to, between the hours of 00.00 
until 07.00 

This Department has recently investigated a justified noise complaint whereby a neighbouring 
residential property was subjected to unreasonable noise inside the bedroom to the property 
as a result of amplified music from an event at Roffey Park Institute.

Although it is proposed to relocate the sources of amplified sound to a location further away 
from the residential properties in an attempt to mitigate the impact of noise on neighbours, it is 
still intended to allow customers to use the outside patio areas until 23.00.  Local residents 
are entitled to expect a fair degree of peace and quiet especially during evening hours.   

 
This site is in a rural village location and during evening hours background noise levels to the 
area will reduce significantly, this will intensify the impact of any direct noise source from all 
forms of noise from amplified music, persons speaking, shouting or laughing whilst using the 
external areas. Noise will be more intrusive especially when neighbours open windows in 
summer months.  

Another factor to take into consideration is that people socialising tend to become louder as 
the evening progresses.  Such groups are difficult to manage and if asked to be quiet or leave 
the area can lead to disputes, arguments and confrontations which cause even greater 
disturbance.    

Given the recent complaints this Department would like to see the original condition for noise 
to be barely audible outside noise sensitive premises so that it is inaudible inside noise 
sensitive premises between the hours of 22.00 to 07.00 to remain in place.  

Therefore this department objects to this application on the grounds that it will undermine the 
licensing objective for the prevention of public nuisance.  

Paul Hobbs
Principal Environmental Health Officer

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex  RH12 1RL
Tel: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)  www.horsham.gov.uk  Chief Executive - Tom Crowley

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM
The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically refused

Premises Licence Number:  LI/16/0441/PREM

Existing Premises Licence: LI/10/0681/PREM

*Your Name Colgate PC

*Postal and email address c/o 20 Cherry Tree Close, Pound Hill ,Crawley,West Sussex

Contact telephone number 01293 883944

*Name of the premises you are 
making a representation about

Roffey Park  institute

*Address of the premises you 
are making a representation 
about

Forest Road, Colgate

*Which of the four licensing 
Objectives does your 
representation relate to? 

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or 
the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if 
necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety Increase in traffic to a residential area, along an already 
dangerous road.

To prevent public nuisance The music from Roffey Park Institute is currently too loud  and 
already causes a nuisance to the Institute’s neighbours. Roffey 
Park regularly exceed the current licensing times of 10pm.and the 
Parish Council wonders why an extension is being considered 
despite Roffey Park Institute being in breach of the current 
license. HDC has already monitored the noise nuisance.
The neighbours would find an extension to the license up to 12 o 
clock to be too loud and too late in a residential area. The Parish 
Council objects to the extension.

Page 41



To protect children from harm

Continued Over
I/We fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and 
included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents, 
and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 

Names and addresses will be withheld from the Committee report.

Signed: B Clayden (original in the post)   Date: 15th Nov. 2016
  
This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which ends on:-                            
If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will imply that you have agreed the above 
conditions. 
Please see Notes below

NOTES

1)  Please complete the form in black ink or type only.

2)  If you do make a representation, which is considered relevant, you will be expected to attend 
a meeting of the Licensing Authority’s Committee. If you do not attend the meeting for any 
reason the Committee will still consider any representations that you have made. 

3)  All representations whether made on this form or not must be returned to this office within 
the statutory period, starting the day after the application was given to this Authority. The 
statutory period is 28 days for a full variation.

4) The representation must relate to one of more of the four licensing objectives, nothing else 
can be taken into account. The objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public safety.

Prevention of public nuisance.
Protection of children from harm.

5) Your representation will be passed to the applicant to allow them the opportunity to address 
your concerns. It will also be published in the report made available to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, which will be publically available. Names and addresses will be withheld from 
the Committee report.

6)  Note that it is not acceptable to lobby a councillor who is a member of the Licensing 
Committee.

7)  Please return this form when completed with any continuation sheets, either by post or hand 
to:

Page 42



From: Hugh Dehn [mailto:hughdehn@yahoo.co.uk]  
Sent: 23 November 2016 18:53 
To: Contact 
Subject: Re Premises Licence Number: LI/16/0441/PREM Roffey Park Institute, Forest Road, 
Colgate, West Sussex, RH12 4TB seeking a variation of premises licence. 

Re Premises Licence Number:  LI/16/0441/PREM 
Roffey Park Institute, Forest Road, Colgate, West Sussex, RH12 4TB seeking a variation of 
premises licence. 

My name: - Hugh Dehn 
Email:- hughdehn@yahoo.co.uk 
Address:- 15 Gloucester Avenue, London NW1 7AU 
Phone:- 0207 485 8308 
I wish to object to the licence variation of Roffey Institute 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
I was a guest at Stone Lodge, the residence of Steve and Geraldine Garley on 
Friday 24 June 2016. We had come for the weekend with our daughter Hannah.  We 
were looking forward to an evening barbecue on the terrace of Stone Lodge. At 
approximately 20:00 hours dance music started booming from just beyond the 
bottom of the garden. There was a wedding on in the dining room of the Roffey Park 
Institute. This noise continued until 23:50. The noise level did not drop at 22:00. My 
daughter could not sleep, and our evening was ruined. It was so loud that we could 
have joined in the songs. This is an intolerable nuisance in a country area. I am quite 
perplexed to see a charitable organisation, whose main purpose is training, involved 
in this type of musical event.   
The Garley’s tell me the Licence Variation seeks to move the music to the Lower 
Lounge. This is actually nearer Stone Lodge. The smoking area is less than 100 
yards from the terrace where we had the meal. In my opinion, this will increase the 
noise level at Stone Lodge. 
Roffey Management Institute should not be allowed to increase the noise level 
between 22:00 and midnight, and they should not use the Lower Lounge. 
Please refuse this licence variation.  

Thank you 

Hugh Dehn 

APPENDIX 4

Page 43



Page 44



From: Gordon MacLennan [mailto:gordon.maclennan@btinternet.com]  
Sent: 25 November 2016 12:21 
To: Licensing 
Cc: Gordon.maclennan@btopenworld.com 
Subject: Premises Licence Number: LI/16/0441/PREM Existing Premises Licence: 
LI/10/0681/PREM 

Re Premises Licence Number:  LI/16/0441/PREM 
Existing Premises Licence: LI/10/0681/PREM 

Roffey Park Institute, Forest Road, Colgate, West 
Sussex, RH12 4TB seeking a variation of premises 
licence. 

My name: - Gordon MacLennan 

Owner of:- Chapel Lodge, Forest Road, Colgate, West Sussex, RH12 4TB 

Contact Number:- 07973 416308 

I wish to object to the license variation application detailed above. 

To prevent Crime and Disorder 

No issues 

Public Safety 

The holding of wedding and Musical functions at Roffey Park Institute means extra vehicle 
traffic  and traffic with drivers who will not be familiar with the entrances/exits of the Institute 
one of which is next to a blind bend.   Further this stretch of road is a known blackspot for 
traffic accidents.    This was highlighted by   Roffey Park Institute themselves when they 
applied several years ago to install an Armco crash barrier in front of their premises and 
Horsham district council confirmed it’s agreement  this was an accident blackspot by 
approving the application.   

To Prevent Public Nuisance 

It is my understanding that  :- 

“Sources of noise from music, singing or speech, whether amplified or otherwise must be 
barely audible outside noise sensitive premises such that it is inaudible inside noise sensitive 
premises between the hours of 22.00 and 07.00.” 

However since Roffey Park Institute started hosting these events the sound level of the 
music from the Roffey Park Institute has not been “Barely audible”  it has been loud and can 
be clearly heard at Chapel Lodge.  Therefore the volume of the music has been in breach of 
the conditions their licence was granted under. Further the music has on occasions been 
playing beyond midnight and there has been excessive noise when people and vehicles 
have been leaving.  

APPENDIX 4

Page 45



On numerous occasions I have been at my neighbours (Peter and Margaret of Fletcher’s 
and Steve and Geraldine of Stone Lodge) for BBQ and meals in the summer evening and 
have been shocked at the level of the noise of the music and people from the functions 
being held at the Roffey Park Institute.  It has been so intrusive it was impossible to speak at 
a normal level and everyone has had to raise their voices to be heard.   When this has 
happened my neighbours have had no option other than to phone the Institute and request 
the music be turned down and guests asked to lower their voices.    I’ve then witnessed my 
neighbours being taken aback by the dismissive response from the Institute.    

On the evening of Saturday August 27th 2016,  I was at Stone Lodge,  again the sound level 
from Institute made it impossible to speak at a normal level.     I was pleased to hear 
Horsham council was taking the noise issue seriously and had installed sound monitoring 
equipment to independently assess the levels.   It is my understanding this independent 
assessment proved the sound levels were in clear breach of the institute’s licence, thus 
confirming what we all have known to be true. 

In light of their continued failure over several years to adhere to the terms of their existing 
licence,   failure to engage responsible with their neighbours,  broken assurances that they 
would solve the problem and consistent breaching of noise levels I am surprised they are 
now seeking to  play music to midnight.     

I therefore believe that on no account should they be allowed this variation to their licence 
and to play music until midnight.  

Indeed I believe in light of the above and the results of the councils own noise monitoring, 
the council should first of all be asking the question:- should we be revoking the institute’s 
current licence.  

Protection of Children from Harm 

Not applicable 

I Reiterate, Please reject this licence variance. 

Kind Regards 

Gordon MacLennan  

APPENDIX 4

Page 46



LICENSING REPRESENTATION FORM 

I wish to object to the following application to vary a premises licence: LI/16/0441/PREM 
(Existing Premises Licence: LI/10/0681/PREM) 

NAME OF APPLICANT: Roffey Park Institute 
PREMISES NAME AND ADDRESS: Forest Road, Colgate, West Sussex, RH12 4TB 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE: 

SURNAME: Finnegan 
FORENAMES: Andrew John 
ADDRESS: Holmbush House, Crawley Rd, Faygate 
EMAIL:  andrew.j.finnegan@hotmail.co.uk 
PHONE:  01293 852455 

Licensing Objective Reason for Representation 

Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder N/A 

Prevention of Public 
Nuisance Noise from late night weddings at this venue is already an 

issue in the locale. 

Summer evenings have featured intrusive levels of music 
volume in surrounding properties, stretching well beyond 
the allowed time according to the current premises licence. 
It has been talked about regularly in the local community 
with surprise that the management seemed to face no 
sanction or consequence for running beyond their licence. 

I understand from a friend who was visiting a property near 
the site on 27th August (a Saturday) that the usual intrusive 
noise was recorded and found to be significantly in breach of 
what is allowed. 

It simply is not fair to local residents to extend the hours of 
disturbance further when the management have shown 
such little regard for staying within agreed and allowed 
limits. 

APPENDIX 4

Page 47



Licensing Objective Reason for Representation 

Public Safety 
Roffey Park Institute is situated on a road my family uses 
regularly – Forest Rd. 

Unfortunately this road, especially after dark, is notorious 
for near misses around the entrance/exit to Roffey Park 
Institute.  The road here is very ‘fast’ and seems to bring out 
the worst in many drivers.   

There is particular danger with cars exiting at low speed 
being met by cars travelling at high speed with poor 
surrounding visibility.  Extending the licence at these 
premises to midnight will, I fear, exacerbate this issue by 
increasing the volume of traffic with drivers unfamiliar with 
the area having to negotiate a dangerous exit in the early 
hours. 

Protection of Children from 
Harm N/A 

I, Andrew Finnegan hereby declare that all information I have submitted is true and correct 

SIGNED  DATED 17th Nov 2016 

APPENDIX 4

Page 48



 Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex  RH12 1RL 
Tel: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)  www.horsham.gov.uk  Chief Executive - Tom Crowley 

Licensing Act 2003 

REPRESENTATION FORM 
The boxes marked * are mandatory, and any forms with these incomplete will be automatically refused 

*Your Name Victoria Finnegan 

*Postal and email address Holmbush House, Faygate, Horsham RH12 4SE 

Contact telephone number 07742 100 252 

*Name of the premises you are
making a representation about 

LI/16/0441/PREM 
Roffey Park Institute 

*Address of the premises you
are making a representation 
about 

Roffey Park Institute, Forest Road, Colgate, West Sussex, 
RH12 4TB 

*Which of the four licensing
Objectives does your 
representation relate to? 

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or 
the reason for your representation, use separate sheets if 
necessary 

To prevent crime and disorder NA 

Public safety I use the road where Roffey Park is situated (Forest Road) very 
regularly at all hours of day and night.– This this road, especially 
after dark, is known for near misses and fast driving around the 
Roffey Park Institute.  I feel that there is further danger to public 
safety with cars exiting at low speed being met by cars travelling 
at high speed with poor surrounding visibility.  I think that the 
extension of the licence for these premises to midnight would 
exacerbate this issue by increasing the volume of traffic with 
drivers unfamiliar with the area having leave via a dangerous exit 
in the early hours. 

To prevent public nuisance This venue is already causing problems with late night music for 
residents living in the area around the institute.  Summer 
evenings are being ruined and residents are not able to enjoy 
their properties/gardens in the summer months.  The level of 
noise is already very intrusive (inside and outside) for the 
surrounding properties (including hours later than the current 
allowed time according to the premises licence).  It has been a 
real matter of concern and is regularly talked about in the local 
community.  We are concerned that the Roffey Park management 

APPENDIX 4

Page 49



seem to face no sanction/consequence for running beyond their 
current licence timings and have applied to extend it further.  My 
friend visited a property near the site on a Saturday late in Aug 
this year and reported that the noise was recorded and found to 
be significantly in breach.  It is not right that local residents, in 
this otherwise peaceful area, need to be subjected to extended 
hours of disturbance when the management have not apparently 
stayed within agreed current allowed limits.  This extension 
would further cause great nuisance and disturb the rights of local 
residences to enjoy a family life during many months of the year.  
Later music would likely cause more alcohol to be consumed and 
more events to take place and thus exacerbate the noise and 
frequency further.  This application is not in line with protecting 
residents from public nuisance.  The current licence should also 
be managed and monitored to ensure it is not breached and 
cause public nuisance. 

To protect children from harm 
 
 

NA 

 
 
Continued Over 
I/We fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and 
included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents, 
and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.   
 
 
Signed:       Date: 21Nov2016 
   
 

APPENDIX 4

Page 50



Re Premises Licence Number:  LI/16/0441/PREM 
Existing Premises Licence: LI/10/0681/PREM 
Roffey Park Institute, Forest Road, Colgate, West Sussex, RH12 4TB seeking a variation of premises 
licence. 

 My name: - Geraldine Garley 

steve.garley@hotmail.co.uk 

Stone Lodge, Forest Road, Colgate, West Sussex, RH12 4TB 

 01293 851322; 07778 999909 

I wish to object to the license variation 

Public Safety 

Roffey Park Management Institute is on a dangerous corner on Forest Road. Over the years I have 
been here there have been many accidents .Granting an extension to the current license gives 
Roffey Park Management the opportunity to host more Weddings and Events. Hence more people 
enter and exit the college and it’s even more dangerous back entrance. These people are not as 
familiar with the road and accidents are more likely to happen. 

To Prevent Public Nuisance 

Since the refurbishment of the Sieff Room which is the dining room of the Institute situated at the 
bottom of our garden, we have had loud intrusive music at all weddings. They use a portable dance 
floor to create a suitable surface for dancing. The music goes on until midnight. I have to listen to the 
high spirited party revellers when they smoke outside. We have complained directly to Roffey 
institute on many occasions. They always claim that their music is within the decibel reading agreed 
with the council. 

Their licence says that music should be inaudible at nearby noise sensitive dwellings after 22:00. On 
virtually every summer wedding, and several autumn ones, this has not been the case. 

Despite having a meeting with the Roffey Park Institute and the neighbours at Horsham District 
Council offices with officers as mediators in November 2015 we experienced no improvement from 
the college managing the noise levels. 

 On Aug 27 this year Horsham District Council’s sound recording equipment proved that the noise 
level was intrusive after 22:00 hours. This was also the case on many dates over the last two years. 
Roffey Management Institute are ignoring the terms of their licence. All during this period we 
complained on the night to the switchboard of the Institute. Only on one occasion did a member of 
the senior management team come to our properties. They met me and my neighbours at Fletchers 
the house next door. The manager’s attitude was not only dismissive of the noise but also rude. She 
came out with the statement” Well you should not have bought a house next door to a business”.  

We bought a house next to an educational establishment in an AONB we did not buy next to a night 
club. 

APPENDIX 4

Page 51



She continually said that the noise was below the decibels allowed. It was after 22:00 hours, so she 
was totally wrong. 

On one occasion we visited reception to see what was happening because the noise was so loud. The 
premises manager said he would do what he could to keep people inside, but he was not successful. 

Roffey Institute’s answer to all the issues we have raised is to ask for their music licence noise level 
to be extended till midnight from 22:00. This is utterly and totally unacceptable. They also intend to 
move the music from the Sieff Lounge to their Lower Lounge, which is even closer to our bedroom. 
This room has no soundproofing, no air conditioning and has a smoking area which is less than 100 
yards from our bedroom and has a sound line directly to it. This will create more noise on warm 
sunny evenings, especially as the prevailing wind direction is straight towards us. 

Please refuse this licence variation.  

 

APPENDIX 4

Page 52



Re Premises Licence Number:  LI/16/0441/PREM 
Existing Premises Licence: LI/10/0681/PREM 
Roffey Park Institute, Forest Road, Colgate, West Sussex, RH12 4TB seeking a variation of premises 
licence. 

 My name: - Steve Garley 

I wish to object to the licence variation 

To prevent Crime and Disorder 

No issues 

Public Safety 

No issues. 

To Prevent Public Nuisance 

For the last two years we have endured the disturbance caused by the weddings. Most are in the 
summer at weekends. In 2015, there were 6 weddings on consecutive Saturdays in August and 
September. We have complained to Roffey Institute on numerous occasions about the noise level. 
The music can be heard from early evening till midnight and is incredibly intrusive. My complaints 
have been met with statements from Roffey Park Institute that the noise level was within the agreed 
limits. It was never within limits between 10:00 and midnight where according to the licensing 
officer of Horsham Council, the noise should be barely audible in a bedroom with the windows open. 
This is a direct quote from their licence 

“Sources of noise from music, singing or speech, whether amplified or otherwise must be 
barely audible outside noise sensitive premises such that it is inaudible inside noise sensitive 
premises between the hours of 22.00 and 07.00.” 

 As well as music, there is the sound of people in high spirits associated with a wedding. The room 
currently used for music (the Sieff room) is not air conditioned and not soundproofed. The doors 
open for ventilation on hot summer evenings and when people go out to smoke. Although people 
are in a courtyard on the other side of the Sieff Room, they are clearly audible to us in Stone Lodge. 

The reaction to our complaints about noise from several of the senior managers detailed on the 
licence application has been dismissive. This has developed into a cavalier and even rude reaction. 
After our first complaint about noise, the Roffey Park Institute reaction was “this is a 7 day a week 
24 hours a day business”. At the last meeting with the council in front our us, our neighbours and 
the council, after hearing the sound level at 11:30 as recorded by the council’s sound equipment, 
their senior manager from Roffey Institute said “ I feel I have been stitched up”  

Roffey Management Institute does not care about its neighbours. We never get an apology for their 
actions. 

We have involved Chris Boyle and Horsham District Council in our complaints. Hoping to come to an 
agreement on a more peaceful 2016, we, our neighbours and Roffey Management met at the 
council offices in November 2015. The institute said they would be doing fewer weddings (approx. 

APPENDIX 4

Page 53



12 per year, but almost all between June and September); not allowing live music and would look at 
sound proofing.  

No improvement in sound levels and no soundproofing took place, and wedding noise between 
22:00 and midnight continued. We complained directly to Roffey Management after each noise 
incident. They never came to our house to listen to the noise, and eventually they stopped replying, 
so we dealt directly with Horsham Council. 

Our objections with Horsham District Council culminated in sound recording equipment being 
installed in our bedroom on Saturday August 27. The results of the analysis were that the Roffey 
Institute had breached their licence by playing music that was not only audible, but extremely 
intrusive after 10:00 pm. In fact the music had been loud since 19:30. This was a beautiful warm 
sunny evening and our dinner party was completely ruined.  

In the detail around their new licence variation, Roffey Institute have said to us and our neighbours 
that they will no longer have music and dancing in the Sieff Room which is at the bottom of our two 
gardens. They will move the music to the Lower Lounge.  This is actually closer to our house and the 
smoking area (two seats and a rain shelter) is 100 yards from our window. The area around the 
smoking shelter has no building protection to absorb any sound coming from wedding revellers. 
There is a direct sound line to our bedroom window and balcony, whereas before from the Sieff 
Lounge there was a building between us. The Lower lounge has three sets of double doors; it is not 
soundproofed and is not air conditioned.  The idea that there will be staff manning these doors from 
10:00 till midnight is neither practical nor believable from past experience. It will create just as much 
noise, probably more. There are now 4 brand new houses on the site of Beedingwood House. The 
nearest is as close as our house to their new music lounge. Roffey Institute did not inform 
Vanderbilt, the developers of these new houses of these licence changes 

Roffey Management now has the gall to say that they want permission to play music until midnight, 
instead of 22:00. They have clearly breached the terms of their original licence on numerous 
occasions, one of which has been recorded by the council. Now they want to be permitted to do it 
whenever they like. On no account should they be allowed to play music until midnight. 

Protection of Children from Harm 

Not applicable 

Please reject this licence variance. 

Summary 

If Roffey Management Institute wishes to hold weddings and musical events there is a very large 
area in their premises well away from us and any other neighbour. It is the area known as the 
Hudson Suite. If they were to hold an event and test the sound levels with us, I believe it would be 
workable as long as the music licence stipulated a 22:00 finish. If they wish to place music in their 
Lower Lounge, we will be seeking a total refusal of their music licence. 

APPENDIX 4

Page 54



APPENDIX 4

Page 55



APPENDIX 4

Page 56



APPENDIX 4

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Application for Consideration
	A1 Redacted RPI Application Form
	A2 - Roffey Park Institute Licence
	App 1 Plan
	App 2 EHO consultation response
	App 3 Parish Council Representation
	App 4 Public representations
	App 4 Public Representation 1
	App 4 Public Representation 2
	App 4 Public Representation 3
	App 4 Public Representation 4
	App 4 Public Representation 5
	App 4 Public Representation 6
	App 4 Public Representation 7
	Blank Page





